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Addendum Three 
RFA for WIC Services 

March 12, 2012 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned 
Request For Application.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of 
the Request For Application. 
 
 
Questions Answers 
1. What is the average caseload per 

CPA?   
 
Can the Breastfeeding Coordinator 
(if meets qualifications) be a CPA as 
well? 
 
On the CPA criteria it lists that LPN 
is eligible.  Is RN eligible in addition 
to LPN? 
 
Is there more detail on the 
qualifications or specific duties of the 
Vendor Manager?  Are there sample 
job descriptions available? 

 

DHHS does not collect average caseload per 
WIC competent professional authority (CPA).   
Caseload per CPA varies among local WIC 
agencies.  Factors determining the caseload 
per CPA may include the quantity and type of 
functions performed by individual CPAs, 
experience level of CPAs, caseload size of 
the agency, and travel requirements.   
 
A breastfeeding coordinator must meet the 
requirements of a CPA and may also perform 
CPA functions in the WIC clinic.   
 
Yes, an RN is authorized to serve as a WIC 
CPA. 
 
 The role of the vendor manager is specified 
in the WIC Procedure Manual, Volume IV, 
Section A, A2, found at: 
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/wic_lo
cal-agency-staff_procedure-
manual_volume4.aspx 
 
Job descriptions for Vendor Managers are 
developed by individual WIC local agencies 
and vary by agency.    

2. On Page 39, requirements for CPA's 
for the WIC program are outlined.  
Number #5 states that a LPN meets 
the criteria to be a CPA.  Since RN's 
have a broader scope of practice, do 
RN's with a current Nebraska license 
fall into the LPN category to be 

A registered nurse is authorized to serve as a 
WIC CPA.  
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approved as well? 

3. The department does not currently 
have an indirect cost rate.  Is it too 
late to apply to the state for a rate?   

If the applicant does not have a federal 
cognizant agency with which to negotiate an 
indirect cost rate, the applicant may negotiate 
a rate with the state cognizant agency.  If 
DHHS is the state cognizant agency, contact, 
Pat Rall DHHS Grants Management Unit, at 
Pat.Rall@nebraska.gov  regarding 
negotiation of a rate.   
 
The direct cost method should be used if the 
agency does not have an indirect cost rate.  
 

4. If considering applying for Polk and 
Butler what is the current breakdown  
of clients being served in Butler 
County that reside in Polk County, 
and the current participation by 
category? 
 

WIC caseload by county is found in Section 
3.08. Caseload on page 30. 
 
There are currently no clients being served in 
Butler county who reside in Polk county.  See 
Attachment One of this Addendum for 
caseload by category and race/ethnicity for 
Butler and Polk counties. 
 

5. If considering start-up cost do we 
need to plan on new equipment or 
does the current grantee relinquish 
computers, scales, files, measuring 
boards etc. ? 
 

Applicants should budget for all equipment 
needed to provide WIC services in this 
project.  DHHS will provide some of the 
computer equipment needed to access the 
DHHS WIC computer system, including 
laptop computers and printers used to print 
WIC checks and forms for any mobile clinic 
sites and printers used to print WIC checks 
and forms for stationary clinic sites. The 
applicant may need to purchase desktop 
PCs.  

6. In looking at clinic sites is it 
appropriate to contact the current 
site locations to determine 
availability and cost? 

Applicants are not prevented from contacting  
the current site locations.   

7. The budget and personnel forms are 
for 12 months, but the grant period is 
15 months, how do we calculate the 
additional 3 months on the forms? 

The WIC RFA Budget Narrative (Attachment 
O) and WIC RFA Budget Table (Attachment 
N) should be completed for the 15 month 
grant period.  See Attachment Two of this 
Addendum for a revised version of the WIC 
RFA Budget Narrative (Attachment O) 
reflecting the 15 month grant period.  
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8. Looking at budgets, if you have cost 
already cover by existing WIC grant 
dollars is it acceptable to not put 
these in the new budget and state 
“covered by existing funds) etc. 
(phone, rent, utilities)? 
 

 Applicants may use other sources of funds, 
including an existing WIC grant, to pay for 
costs in this WIC project.  The budget 
narrative should indicate the source of funds 
that will be used and the line item costs 
supported by other sources of funds.  

9. In looking at the postage budget, is 
the state supportive of using text 
message reminders (with client 
permission, of course) in order to 
reduce the postage budget? 

Yes.   DHHS will work with the awarded 
subgrantee(s) to develop a policy to use text 
message reminders for WIC appointments.  

10. Is the current delegate a participant 
in the breast pump program, or do 
new applicants need to budget to 
purchase pumps for a loan out 
program to clients? 

Applicants do not need to budget for the 
purchase of breast pumps.  DHHS will work 
with the awarded subgrantee(s) to develop a 
breast pump loan program.  Breast pumps 
for loan out to WIC clients will be provided by  
DHHS.  

 


